

PART-TIME LICENSED STAFF EMPLOYMENT

The Alexandria City School Board (Board) hire licensed staff on a part-time basis to meet the needs of the Division.

Homebound Teachers

Homebound teachers may be employed on a full-time basis or a part-time, hourly basis. They are selected from the active file of applicants or from the approved substitute teacher list and must meet the licensure certification requirement of the Virginia Board of Education (VBOE).

Part-Time Teachers

An employee working less than 180 days or less than six hours per day or who is restricted to temporary or interim employment is considered part-time. Part-time teachers must meet the licensure requirement of the VBOE.

Summer School Teachers

Summer school teachers must meet all licensure requirements of the VBOE.

Adopted: NEW

Legal Refs.: Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, §§ 22.1-70, 22.1-78, 22.1-302

Cross Refs.: GCB Licensed Staff Contracts
GCPD Licensed Staff Discipline
GCPF Suspension of Staff Members

PART-TIME LICENSED STAFF EMPLOYMENT

~~The Superintendent or designee~~ The Alexandria City School Board (Board) ~~may~~ hire licensed staff on a part-time basis to meet the needs of the ~~d~~Division.

Homebound Teachers

Homebound teachers ~~may~~~~shall~~ be employed on a ~~full-time basis or a~~ part-time, hourly basis. They ~~are shall be~~ selected from the active file of applicants ~~in the Department of Human Resources or~~ from the approved — substitute teacher list and ~~must meet the licensure certification requirement of the Virginia Board of Education (VBOE), shall hold a valid teaching certificate.~~

Part-Time Teachers

An employee working less than 180 days or less than six ~~(6)~~ hours per day or who is restricted to temporary or interim employment is considered part-time. Part-time teachers ~~must shall~~ meet the ~~licensure certification~~ requirement of the ~~VBOE~~ Virginia State Board of Education.

Commented [1]: Policy GAA - Staff Time schedules says that full time is 7.25 hours per day. This leaves folks working between 6 and 7.25 hours in limbo.

Summer School Teachers

Summer school teachers ~~must shall~~ meet all licensure requirements ~~of the VBOE~~ Virginia Board of Education.

Commented [2]: Relocated from GCE

Adopted: NEW

Legal Refs.: Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, §§ 22.1-70, 22.1-78, 22.1-302

Cross Refs.: GCB Licensed Staff Contracts
GCPD Licensed Staff Discipline
GCPF Suspension of Staff Members